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lire David U, Fisher, Jr,. 8/1s/80
acting assistant Goneral Counsel
G4

Washington, D.C. 20405
Dear wp, Fisher,

Itisnotpoaﬂhlefnrmi;omtzd.mandmallnyparﬁmutfﬁms.nmamm
ta vour lotber of the firet. I resvond from recoliection. I ax now 57 yeurs old. Alse, I
v fer hoth arterial and venous insuificiencies, These lindw ubat L may Go.

Fpom vour letier I recognise that complisnce uvrecsents problems to you. I do not
agowre piher than your sood fadith in what you say.

There sre pelicy caneiderations that to now have dominated responses to ny reguesis.
hese wanee Praw Aiglike af my persistencs in seeidns infurwation the govermment did not
want +o disciose to & determination not to diaclose what could not properly be withheid.
I can provide you with records reflecting this, records saying we cannct properly uith-
inléw?ntmvmmda?bmmingthtifmgiwmmhcuﬂlsmtwmm
we don't want him to have and can't properly withhold. Besulations were aven revised fo
maks it ozpeny thet thase revreseated %0 a oot were apolicable when they vere uote IT
o o & veel cearch of your recupde rou will Find my request Sor the pertinent regula~
+ion that still remains without response.

Tt aomly ie mot true 4het il péetinent records weve nrovided o ne. What was
Atihald from me wes Jrovidad to ancther 4o whon T pave 8 privacy walver. It aisoc is
MﬁmmmwammmuuMthtmmm

I£ -ron rorend your lethter T think you will find ingonsistency in what you say .
Gerfinkls 3013 7ra. On tho one humd he saye he peraonally peo¥ided everirbhing. g then
say3 thal shen DY csferred other records thay also vere mrovided. The gecord disproves
the first. Masrwiile, I &5 not have reur egmien, which sre oet identieal and which held
Snforeodion of Matorical L-porience, MorveoroT, theme beoletedly prowided records require
that thero be other and still withheld records. lir, Gexfinkle's recollection ia not corvect
with regmod to P W0 relanTalids

These yeferrels were from ane OJ component only. Uthers also should have pertdnont



mageris. Doze gorpononts novw sre coupiying with s 1977 remest ikl othors are not,
gre ig ovoriap with a 19750 re.ueat “hat still lacks compliance. ”hatfb:am sro other
pertinent records IV has not provided can't be questioned becsuse ! have copios of them
from sncther source, an. these i.0luds your records.

Jocosts éiselosed frodvertently also dlacloen B 9 atence of veosris not wrovided
axl goow o0 WUwss inwiic our ofiice, 17 ry weepllaction s comsed ore such wnare is.
dasgings, There Gas a Eee uhes wecidves ghoeewelled py meuwerts for nonthe and conferved
with your ofiice on 2li of them and all COrMeSTOILUACE,

I3 ie wiurtunato thab jciitizal sonslifcreticne intraded qox alaslosima of nubldie
iofesmation sud it Qdde 4 46 rmebloularly infortenefs beoause of o zabfsob matier and
beoauss tus olluy conteibuics and sontpdbuted i thw pesl Yo Jisenehuctmect and dde-
illusionmnt, Spme of this questions will now linge fereviz and will fowover Hegme the
astionsl congclence.

gy uajow anverest nov 1o e cuapiotoneds so Wi wbide greknve T larvwre

I'm soryy that vour orfer o lot me or my cowmsel emsnin: our files iz vot ractical.
-riza to Jasidigion see bow Jifliculv for um wr. ey sire me sxooanively, Vim ouwr
agoncy 188 a@ven coutested the aard o couwnsol fows o my lswyer I oan swpe you will undeme
stand that there is o prmetical limit %o the tiue he can inwant in such meftters. However,
Lowiii orovido bda with copios of your iellar ann fIic iice

fou soowil hBwe & recowd ol ail that faa seou geowided to L. It socpe fo o that
the cheapest and bos® solutdon is %o search for all periinent rocords and nerely Zeroz
and s tneite

lmfﬁl;{'

lsxeia dWelsborg



General Office
G@@k Services of
N\ Administration General Counsel Washington, DC 20405

A6 | 1980

Mr. Harold Welsberg
7627 01d Receiver Road (Route 12)
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Welsberg:

T am writing in response to your letter of July 2, 1680, to Steven
Garfinkel. Mr. Garfinkel is no longer in the General Counsel's Office,
although he has provided much of the information contained in this
response. Our delay in responding was caused by the requirement that we
receive this information from him.

According to Mr. Garfinkel, several years ago you flled a Freedom of
TInformation/Privacy Act reguest for access to all administrative records
pertaining to you within GSA files, specifically in the files of the
National Archives and Records Service and the Office of General Counsel.
Mr. Garfinkel was involved in two aspects of your request: First, he
gathered all of the records from the files of the Office of General
Counsel which he considered within the scope of your request (all
correspondence, memoranda, ete., excluding copies of briefs, affidavits,
opinions and other formal documents filed in court, all of which were a
matter of public record and which had been created by or provided to you
or your attorney). He transmitted these documents to NARS for inclusion
in the materials to be provided to you. He specifically recalls that we
dld not attempt to withhold any documents which fell within the scope of
this request. To his knowledge, the only document remaining in Office
of General Counsel files to which you continue to be denied access 1is
the May 19, 1964 transcript of the Warren Commission executive session
which pertained to the continued employment by the Commission of two
staff members. As you are aware, this is the same transcript the withholding
of which has been upheld by the United States Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia Circult in Weisberg v. GSA.

Mr. Garfinkel's other involvement with your request concerned his role
in providing legal advice to NARS with respect to the release of its
pertinent records. It is his reccllection that upon your filing of an
administrative appeal, even the few documents or portions of documents
which may have initially been denied fo you were released in their
entirety. To the best of his recollection, you were not denied access
to any of the GSA documents which fell within your request to the extent
these documents were uncovered by thorough searches of NARS and Office
of General Counsel files.



Mr. Carfinkel also recalls one or two occasions more recently when the
Department of Justice has referred to GSA records created by this agency
and located in Justice Department files which had been the subject of
requests by you. In each instance, we authorized complete disclosure of
these documents by the Department of Justice. Mr. Garfinkel belleved at
the time of these referrals from the Justice Department that each of the
documents had previously been released to you from GSA files.

In any event, at your reguest the General Counsel's Office is willing To
have you or your representative review our files and determine which, if
any, you wish to have reproduced. We note, however, that at the time of
Mr. Garfinkel's departure from this office, most of the relevant files
were retired to the Federal Records Center. We would need to retrieve
these files for your examination, so a sufficient amount of advance
notice would be required. The documents we presently have on hand are
our litigation files.

Please contact Rebecca Thampson of this office at (202) 566-1460 to
initiate arrangements for the examination of our files.

Sincerely,

/ZéaPh“éajwrfgﬁm\

v "DAVID C. FISHER, JR.
i Acting Assistant General Counsel



